Date : 12/3/2022 7:44:08 AM

From : "Alphonse Talarico"

To : "Paul Dulberg" , "Paul Dulberg"

Subject : Fw: [ServeManager] Job #8035823 Update

From: Paul Gizel <notifications@mail.servemanager.com>

Sent: Friday, December 2, 2022 1:37 PM

To: Alphonse Talarico <contact@lawofficeofalphonsetalarico.com>
Subject: [ServeManager] Job #8035823 Update

Job Note

Paul Gizel shared a note with you:

Label: Findings Report on Yalden, Olsen & Willette

Comment:

An initial search of Yalden, Olsen & Willette on the Illinois Secretary of State page returned no
results. Neither partner of this firm appears to have been registered with the state of Illinois.
Craig Alan Willette no longer authorized to practice in the state of Illinois as of 2021. He resides
with his wife (also an attorney), Rose Willette at 1837 National Ave, Rockford, 11 61103-6353
(Winnebago County)
https://www.iardc.org/Lawyer/PrintableDetails/acdecb90-ab64-eb11-b810-000d3a9f4eeb

Joseph D. Olsen currently practicing and has a business address of 5702 Elaine Drive Suite 104
Rockford, Illinois 61108-2458.

Phone is (815) 708-0234. Home address is 124 Armadale Way, Loves Park, 11 61111-8921
(Boone County)
https://www.iardc.org/Lawyer/PrintableDetails/c25122b5-a964-eb11-b810-000d3a%f4eeb
Raphael Edward Yalden II no longer authorized to practice as of 2013 and is retired. His father,
Raphael Edward Yalden also practiced until 1987 and is deceased. Current home address is 1505
National Ave, Rockford, 11 61103-6347 (Winnebago County)

Current phone number is (815) 540-6719
https://www.iardc.org/Lawyer/PrintableDetails/10e0a55a-a964-eb11-b810-000d3a9f4eeb

Job & Case

Job: 8035823

Priority: Routine

Due Date: Dec 2, 2022

Recipient: Yalden, Olsen & Willette

Case: [not provided]

Plaintiff: Alphonse A. Talarico

Defendant: Baudin and Baudin (Baudin & Baudin); Law Offices of Baudin & Baudin; Baudin
& Baudin Law Offices Baudin & Baudin an association of attorneys Yalden, Olsen & Willette
Law Offices; Allstate Property & Causalty Insurance Company.



Court: [not provided]
County: Cook

Shared with you by:

Paul Gizel

Gazelle Process & Investigations PLLC.
office@gazellepi.com

847-752-4450



